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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Brenda Guzman <bguzman@hilcorp.com>
Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 10:32 AM
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Cc: Brad Pearson
Subject: [EXT] Garcia Gas Com 1E (API: 30-045-24649) NSL Application
Attachments: Garcia Gas Com B 1E NSL App Packet.pdf

Good morning Mr. Lowe, 

Attached is a NSL application for the subject well. Hilcorp is the offset operator and has 100% WI so notice is not 
required.  Please contact Brad Pearson, cc’d in this email,  if you have any questions or concerns.  I will send the hard 
copy via FedEx  to your attention. 

Regards, 

Brenda Guzman 
Land Tech – San Juan South 
Hilcorp Energy Company 
1111 Travis 
Houston, Texas 77002 
Main: (713) 209‐2400 
Direct: (832) 839‐4574 
Email: bguzman@hilcorp.com 

Hilcorp Energy Company's address is 1111 Travis St, Houston, TX 77002  
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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 3:18 PM
To: 'bpearson@hilcorp.com'
Cc: Perrin, Charlie, EMNRD; Pickford, Katherine, EMNRD; Vermersch, Amy H, EMNRD; 

'lisa@rwbyram.com'; Jones, William V, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; 
Dawson, Scott, EMNRD

Subject: APPROVED NSL-1275-A_Hilcorp Energy Co._Garcia Gas Com B Well No. 001E_SEC 21 29N 10W

Importance: High

Mr. Bradley W. Pearson 
 
The following administrative order has been issued and will soon be available on the Division’s web site: 
http://ocdimage.emnrd.state.nm.us/Imaging/Default.aspx 
 
NSL-1275-A 
Hilcorp Energy Company 
API #: 30-045-24649 
WELL: Garcia Gas Com B Well No. 001E 
 
 
Leonard Lowe 
Engineering Bureau 
Oil Conservation Division 
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
1220 South St. Frances 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87004 
Office: 505-476-3492 
Cell: 505-930-6717 
Fax: 505-476-3462 
E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us 
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 
 


